

Hook Neighbourhood Plan



Minutes of the Hook Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting Thursday, 15 December 2016 at 19.30 hrs Hall 2, Elizabeth Hall, Raven Road, RG27 9HH

Present John Orchard (Parish Councillor)
Debra Davies (Parish Councillor)
Martin Whittaker (Chair)
Janet West (JWe)
Sandra Smith

16.80 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Anne Atkins (Parish Clerk), Rob Leeson, Diana Whittaker (Secretary) Jane Bonnin (Parish Councillor), Christine Randall and Jane Worlock

16.81 Minutes of the NPSG Meeting held on 17 November 2016

The minutes were agreed by those present at the previous meeting as a correct record of that meeting.

DW will arrange for the minutes to be put on the website.

DW

16.82 Matters Arising

16.63.03: Definition of "Hook Centre" awaited.

RL

16.64.02: JO had now concluded that Hart's parking standards were suitable for Hook

16.66: Green spaces draft policies awaited.

DD

16.69: JB has identified some views for protecting, mainly in the vicinity of the Whitewater, and will provide details.

JB

16.83 Updates

16.83.01 Hart Local Plan

There were rumours that the LP meeting on 14/12 had been a disaster, with no clear strategy emerging and widespread dissatisfaction with the conduct and outcome. Because of the confidential nature of the meeting no direct report was available, but it seemed that Winchfield was back in the running.

It seems likely that the Plan will be delayed yet again.

16.83.02 AECOM Technical Support

AA and MW had submitted the application form, and MW had completed an interview with Ivor Tennant from AECOM. A decision was expected early in the new year.

16.84 Draft Policies

The rest of the meeting was spent going through the draft policies and amending as necessary. MW will issue an amended draft for discussion at the next meeting

The meeting closed at 9.55 p.m.

16.85 Next meeting – Room 2, Elizabeth Hall

Meetings will continue to be held on the 3rd Thursday of the month, with the next meeting 19 Jan 2017 at 1930. MW will send out calendar reminders.

MW